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UNITED STATES DISrrRICT COUR'- ::;_"f ____ n_____ - !~: 
for the ~--; r· ,t ... : ·• ... 

United States of America 
v. 

Edward J. Snowden 

Eastern District of Virginia w j JUN I 4 

t. 
\ C! ; :·. , .. 

Case No.1: 13 CR 265 \CMH) 

f ___ -

UNDER S AL 
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I. the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the bt..:st of my knowkdge and bl.'licf. 

On or about the datc(s) of 

District of 

Code ,\'ection 

f\Jl.§ly}013 __ 

No~ Applica_!!le 

in the county of Not Applicable iII !IlL' 

, the dcfendant(s) violated: 

(Jjfi::nse Descriptirm 

18 U.SC. 641 Theft of Government Property 

18 U.S.C. 793(d) Unauthorized Communication of National Defense Information 

18 U.S.C. ?98(a)(3) Willful Communication of Classified Communications Intelligence lnfonnatiC'n tc 
an Unauthorized Person 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

See 1\ttact10d Affidavit. 

Venue is proper pursuant to 113 U.S.C. 32313. 

r?f Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to bd<.m: llll' and signed in my presence. 

Date: 06/14/2013 

City and state: 

___ ri(~~ \_ _ _) ~;,k/c:i~:,:-~v~grulr.wv 
John A. Kralik. ,Jr . 

.. Special ,'\gent, t_e(jeral Bureau of investigatl<jrl 
Prin: ... Jd name and titic 

_ _..,....,...-.,.--Is/ 
John F. Anderson 

__ .United.StatesMagistrate .. Judga 
.Judy,c ·s signaturr 

Hon. John F. Anderson, U.S. Magistrate ,Judge 

Frinted twmc dnd ritle 


